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International Floorball Federation (IFF)
Alakiventie 2
00920 Helsinki
Finland

Sports Department
Ref. no. 2010/CCHD/clen
By fax code

Lausanne, 5 January 2010

10C financial support to Recognised Federations for 2010
Dear President,

We have the pleasure to inform you that the annual |OC subsidy to Recognised
Federations of USD 20,000 will be paid towards the end of the first quarter of this year.

Payment will be made upon receipt of notification from you regarding the development
programmes on which this funding will be used by your federation in 2010, including a third
of the total sum towards meeting WADA compliance.

Could you also please provide your complete bank details together with the IBAN, SWIFT
or ABA code.

The IOC is very happy to provide a contribution to the International Floorball Federation
and we trust this subsidy will contribute to the efficient development of your sport.

Yaurs faithfully,
Q_Q—ﬂ/‘.

Christophe DUBI

INTERNATIONAL OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
Chéteau de Vidy. 1007 Lausanne, Switzerland, Tel +41 21 621 6111 / Fax +41 21 621 6216 / www.olympic.org

01
100/T  d4DBVd TG:GW! ST OT-Uer-G0 LWD




